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From: s

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 11:58 AM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Consider terminating World View lease and operating agreement

! CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Good morning Supervisors,

World View has not lived up to its anticipated expectations regarding job creations and annual payroll for our county.
Why should the county continue a relationship with a company that continues to fall short of expectations? | recall
even though World View had not paid their lease you extended it. That makes ZERO business sense for our
taxpayers and our county.

They continue to refuse to disclose financial information but have stated to you that they lose money on a yearly
basis. Wait.... WHAT?1? End this lease and operating agreement before we end up suffering financially for it.

On top of all of these issues there is also an issue with the remote sensing they do. Are they violating your
constituents' rights to privacy by using their balloons to collect data and provide it to...... Oh, that's right. They
wouldn't tell you that either.

It's time to get rid of World View!

Thank you for your consideration, Terra Radliff
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ADDENDUM MATERIAL
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From:

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 10:27 PM

To: Adelita Grijalva; Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; Sharon Bronson; Steve Christy

Cc: COB_mail

Subject: 09/05/2023 PIMA BOS mtg, Addendum #44

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please place my comment into official record.

RE: Addendum Item #4: Executive Session - Legal advice and dtrectxon regarding World View Lease and
Operating Agreement.

I hereby give you my FREE advice regarding World View, diss them! They have not come through on any

h}

promises. i
In the past, you had anticipated World View's expanded operations would generate about 400 jobs. WHERI%_
ARE THEY? )
They've also lied to you about job growth. Do you believe their story about expansion of operations? '59;;
Employment of 90 by 2023 was the plan. Has World View hired 90 full-time employees yet? QE{
£t
Has World View generated an annual payroll of $38.7 million for the region? Yet, Pima County has agreed ':?.'j
to build an administrative and balloon manufacturing facility on twelve-acres in the city of Tucson. {3—}‘
You've also agreed to lease it to World View for twenty years; with an option for them to purchase ?’i

i

the parcel for $10 at the end of the term. Who agrees to such terms?

Pima County lost a lawsuit. Even the judge deemed the lease-purchase agreement was “grossly
dispropottionate”

when compared with “gifts” World View had received. Judge said, it violated the “gift clause.”

Ryan Hartman, World View’s CEQ, mentioned that World View does data collection and surveillance!

He revealed that World View is losing money annually. Remember, Supervisor Christy had asked Hartman
what remote sensing is and asked whether it was spying? Mr. Hartman replied, “it’s collecting data and
providing data

for different types of customers.” Is that part of the 15-minute City? Why would you support such endeavor?

They should not be spying on residents. Nor should they be selling personal data they’ve collected from
surveillance.

Explain, how you will protect us from World Views spy operation and any potential hack as happened with
Maximus?
https://www.tucsonsentinel.com/local/report/083023 covid data breach/hacked-files-held-covid-tracing-personal-data-110k-pima-county-

residents/




Please terminate the lease and operating agreement with World View.
Thank you,

Gisela Aaron
Pima County



